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FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY

October 30, 1980
L-80-360

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attention: Hr. Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director

Division of Licensing
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, 0. C. 20555

Dear Nr. Eisenhut:

Re: St. Lucie Unit 1

Docket No. 50-335
AC Power

he have received your letter of October 10, 1980 regarding the potential
for a transient total loss of AC power at operating reactors such as St.
Lucie Unit 1. In response to this issue, we plan to meet with our
vendors to develop a plan and schedule for responding to your concerns.

The logistics of scheduling the meeting, properly addressing the concerns,
and then submitting a formal implementation schedule will carry us beyond
the October 30, 1980 response date requested in your letter. Therefore,
we have scheduled November 14, 1980 as the revised due date for respond-
ing more fully to your October 10, 1980 letter.

Very truly yours,

Robert E. Uhrig
Vice President
Advanced Systems 8 Technology

REU/51AS/ah

cc: J. P. O'Reilly, Region II
Harold F. Reis, Esquire
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STATE OF'LORXDA )

)
COUNTY OF "DADE )

ss

~ ', .

Robert, E. Uhrig, being first duly sworn, deposes and says:

That he is *a Vice President of Florida Power 6 Light Company,
the Licensee herein;

That he has execute'd the foregoing document; that the state-
ments made in this said document are true and correct to.the
best of his knowledge, information, and belief, and that heis authorized to execute the document on behalf of said
Licensee.

Robert E. Uhrig

Subscribed and sworn to before me this.

day 'of l9P>

NOTARY PUBLIC, in and for the county of Dade,
State of Florida

NOTARY FVSUC STATE .OF FLOBIOA at LARGFlMY COMWSSION EXFtRES AUGUST 24,'on expires- *'~"
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